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BY MESSENGER

April 15, 1986

Robert Guild, Esq.
Business and Professional People

for the Public Interest
109 North Dearborn Street
Suite 1300
Chicago, Illinois 60602

Re: In the hatter of Commonwealth Edison
Company (Braidwood Station, Units 1 and 2),
ASLB Docket Nos. 50-456 and 50-457 O L-.

Dear Mr. Guild:

On November 13, 1985 Mr. Gallo sent you portions
of the July, 1984 INPO Report for Braidwood, and portions
of related documents, which were deemed to be relevant to
Intervenors' Amended Quality Assurance Contentions. Furtherreview has identified additional relevant portions of these
documents, which are enclosed.
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